Mercer County Senior High SBDM Council

Regular Monthly MeetingApril 15, 2019 – Official Minutes

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Tatum at 4:03 p.m. in the media center. The following members of the council were in attendance:

Present :	Absent:
Spencer Tatum, Principal	
Ekambaram Elumalai, Teacher	
Kathi Lawrence, Teacher	
Brian Rowland, Teacher	
MaryAlice McClain, Parent	
Kelly Newsom, Parent	

Agenda Approval

Motion to accept: Rowland, second by McClain Motion was approved by consensus.

Minutes Approval

March 18 minutes were reviewed by the council.

Motion to accept: Elumalai, second by Rowland

Motion was approved by consensus.

Good News Report

- Spring sports (baseball, softball, tennis, track and field, bass fishing, and archery) are well underway and off to great starts.
- Baseball team is 10-5 and won all 3 games in Smokey Mountain Invitational over Spring Break in Pigeon Forge, TN.
- · Softball team is 7-8 currently.
- · Track and Field Girls won the Greenwood Invitational, Pulaski Invitational, Lindsey Wilson Invitational, and Bardstown Invitational.
- · Jasmine Claunch won Female field athlete at Greenwood Invitational.
- Bass Fishing regions are April 27th.
- · Advocate-Messenger boys basketball area team: Carter Baughman-First Team, Kaelin Drakeford-Honorable Mention
- · Lexington Herald and Louisville Courier-Journal boys basketball All-State Team: Carter Baughman-Honorable Mention
- Kaysie Adkins received the Agnes Foster Hunter Golden Horizon Award for FCCLA.
- Kasidy Million, Emma Brown, Shady Jane Rice, and Kaysie Adkins received Power of One individual awards at FCCLA state banquet.
- · Charlie Brown musical was a great success by Mrs. Hassall's students.
- · Band received a Distinguished rating at KMEA festival in Richmond.
- · Makenzie Burns named to the Tom Leach "All Resilient Team".
- · Carter Baughman has committed to play basketball at Centre College.
- · Envirothon team had good participation with three teams competing.

Monthly Reports

Behavior: Monthly data was reviewed by the council. Freshmen make up half of all the behavior referrals.

Academic: Reading and Math Field Tests are occurring this week; ACT for sophomores and junior makeups are April 24th; K-PREP Science and On Demand Writing are the following week; May brings AP testing and Finals Week; ACT scores have arrived minus makeups and accommodation results.

Budget: The budget shows that there is a low amount of funds left for carryover which will be used for paper.

Old Business

None

New Business

Graduation/Baccalaureate dates:

May 12th at 3:00 -Baccalaureate; May 18th at 7:00 -Graduation

Senior Trip:

May 9th Holiday World- Cost is \$40 for the ticket, transportation, and meal.

SBDM elections:

Parent election: April 29th-May 3rd Nominations taken and May 6th-8th Voting occurs Teacher election will be initiated soon.

2019-20 budget:

MCSH will receive ~ \$39,000 for school supplies

2019-20 Job Postings update:

Five candidates were interviewed for the 2 english positions. Taylor Mastin and Leigh Koch were selected. We are excited about them becoming Titans. The social studies position was posted and applications are being reviewed now. Interviews will be occurring soon.

Upcoming dates/events:

The list was reviewed and Mr. Tatum will continue to share dates with the staff weekly.

Public Comments

None

The next regular monthly meeting will be on May 20, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. The SBDM council was adjourned at 4:52 p.m. The motion was made by Rowland and seconded by McClain. Motion was approved by consensus.

Submitted by Lee Goss, recording secretary